

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-01-18 9:03:16 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]
Subject: Re: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

Sorry - if you can send it to him tonight, probably best.

Original Message
From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 7:11 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

It is for a discussion on rate mitigation (Bruce was at a mtg on it today) and is needed for a briefing with PO at 11am tomorrow - would it be possible to get it by before then?

Thanks,

Daniel

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Andrew Dow
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

Also forgot to say -- if you want to let us know what this information is being used for we can see whether there's any other information or context we could provide that might help.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

-----Original Message-----
From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [mailto:Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]
Sent: January 18, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

Ok - thanks.

Daniel

-----Original Message-----
From: Andrew Dow [mailto:Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca]
Sent: January 18, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

Hi Daniel,

We'll have the new data you're looking for tomorrow morning. However, you should know that it will not be a complete picture as the OEFC GA figure cannot be broken out and will remain separate. This includes some natural gas and I believe biomass and hydro GA costs. We just don't have that information.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

-----Original Message-----

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [mailto:Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]
Sent: January 18, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Andrew Dow
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Fantastic - and yes, we would still like December this afternoon if possible.

Thanks so much,

Daniel

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Andrew Dow
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: GA Breakdown by Component 2016

Hi Daniel,

Here's the 2016 GA breakdown by component. I understand you need this immediately so I've provided the figures excluding December. We can get the December numbers for you but it won't be until the afternoon. Let me know if you'd like us to do that for you.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca<<http://www.ieso.ca/>> | Twitter: IESO_Tweets<http://www.twitter.com/ieso_tweets> | LinkedIn: IESO<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso>>
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca<<http://www.saveonenergy.ca/>> | Twitter: saveONenergyOnt<<https://twitter.com/saveonenergyont>> | LinkedIn: saveONenergy<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveonenergy-ontario>>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.